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MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  March 10, 2016 
 
TO:  Dan Duchniak, P.E. 
 
FROM:  Kelly Zylstra, P.E. 
 
RE:  Grand Avenue, Hoover Avenue to Estberg Water Service Adjustments and Water Main 
 

Bids for the water service adjustment and water main project on Grand Avenue from Hoover and Estberg were 
opened by the Water Utility staff on Tuesday March 8, 2016. The three bids are shown in the table below. The 
Board of Public Works is scheduled to take action on the bid at their March 17th meeting, with action by the 
Common Council scheduled to occur at their April 7th meeting. The project construction completed date is June 
3rd. 

 

Contractor Total Cost   

American Sewer Services, Inc. 
N2768 County Road P, Rubicon, WI 53078 

$297,882.00 

Mid City Plumbing and Heating, Inc. 
12930 W. Custer Avenue, Butler, WI 53007 

$371,070.00 

Reesemans Excavating & Grading, Inc. 
28815 Bushnell Road, Burlington WI 53105 

$395,348.00 

 

There are two existing mains in this area, a 6-inch diameter installed in 1929 and a 12-inch water main installed 
in 1956. The plan is to move all of the existing water service connections onto the 12-inch main and abandon the 
6-inch main. This will also require water mains be connected to the 12-inch main at all of the cross streets. This 
is a water utility project being done in advance of the City paving project for this street.  

 

Funds were included in account 3431 of the budget for this project.  
 
Additional costs to the Utility include contract administration, construction inspection, tapping fees, soil 
compaction testing, and as-built costs. The current project estimated cost remains at $400,000 as approved in 
January 2016. 
 

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the unit price contract totaling $297,882 with American Sewer 
Services, Inc. for the Water Main Replacement and Service Adjustment project using the monies budgeted in 
account #3431. 
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